From: Candie Leader

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Subject: RE: BI-19-00017 Deneen/Simera - Survey
Date: Monday, June 15, 2020 7:32:17 AM
Attachments: BL-19-00017 Deneen_Simera_06152020.pdf

Public Works comments are attached.

Thank you,

Candie Leader

Administrative Supervisor

Kittitas County Department of Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1

Ellensburg, WA 98926

509-962-7699

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 12:46 PM

To: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BI-19-00017 Deneen/Simera - Survey

Good afternoon,

Attached is the survey for the Deneen/Simera BLA for your review. Please have all comments back to me
by June 17, 2020 at 5pm. If response is sent prior to June 17th, please indicate if all review has been
complete and no additional comments will be received. If this is the case, | can move forward with
process prior to June 17th.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon
Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
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KITTITAS COUNTY

ﬂ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KI'ITITAS "COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 5_
DATE: June 12, 2020

SUBJECT: BL-19-00017 Deneen/Simera — Survey

Public Works will not make comments on recorded surveys.
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